
1 1" Finance Department
City of Hamilton 345 High cl Suite 730

BUTLER COUNTY OHIO Hamilton, Ohio 45011

April 28, 2021

Ms.Shelly Schultz, Fiscal Officer

Fairfield Township

6032 Morris Road

Hamilton, OH 45011

DearShelly:

This is to advise that an ACH paymentin the amountof $27,661.96 in paymentof Fairfield Township’s net

collectionsfor the J.E.D.D. I, I, and III will be forthcoming. This is in accordancewith the J.E.D.D. Board

Directive September 1, 2005 to havethe distributions made monthly.

For the calculations pertaining to the balancefor distribution of funds for March 2021 we nowhavethe

originalJ.E.D.D. (categorizedasJ.E.D.D.1), the first amendment addingareato theoriginalJ.E.D.D.

(categorizedas J.E.D.D. II), and the second amendmentaddingadditionalareato theoriginalJ.E.D.D.

(categorizedas J.E.D.D. III). The total available for distribution (net of refunds and commissions) for March

2021for J.E.D.D. I is -$114,078.53 (See J.E.D.D.I collections attachment). TheJ.E.D.D. agreement

determinedthatthe distributions for J.E.D.D. I will be paid 75% to the City of Hamilton and 25% to Fairfield

Township. The distribution accordingto that criteria would result in a paymentof $0.00to the City of

Hamilton and a paymentof $0.00 to Fairfield Township. The March 2021 overageof -$114,078.53 will
be reduced from the next monthsJ.E.D.D.I collections until balanced.

Thetotal available for distribution (net of refunds and commissions) for March 2021 forJ.E.D.D.II is

$36,872.47 (see J.E.D.D. II collections attachment). TheJ.E.D.D. agreement determinedthatthe distribution
for J.E.D.D. II will be paid 25% to the City of Hamilton and 75% to Fairfield Township. The distribution

accordingto that criteria would result in a paymentof $9,218.12 to the City of Hamilton and a paymentof

$27,654.35 to Fairfield Township.

Thetotal available for distribution (net of refunds and commissions) for March 2021 forJ.E.D.D. III is

$15.22 (see J.E.D.D. III collections attachment). The J.E.D.D. agreement determinedthat the distribution for

J.E.D.D. III will be paid 50% to the City of Hamilton and 50% to Fairfield Township. The distribution

accordingto that criteria would result in a paymentof $7.61 to the City of Hamilton and a paymentof $7.61
to Fairfield Township.

The total combined amountdueto the City of Hamilton is $9,225.73. The total combined amount due to

Fairfield Township is $27,661.96. If you have any questions or need any additional information pertaining

to this matter, please feel free to contact Dave Jones at 785-7153, E-mail at dave.jones@hamilton-oh.gov.

Sincerely,

\ “ C \ocS

Dave Jones

Finance Director

Ce: Julie Vonderhaar, Township Administrator


